Eley, Darlyce M

UNCLASSIFIED L‘PZZ

From: Dolan, JoAnn
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2002 12:23 PM
To: Prosper, Pierre R(S/WCH); Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI); Taft IV, William H.; Leventhal, Brian H(P)
Cc: Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Dorosin, Joshua L; Surena, Andre M; Gorove, Katherine
M; Buchwald, Todd F
Subject: FW: FW: (CO) SWEDEN: AMBASSADOR DISCUSSES GUANTANAMO, REQUEST FOR
AFGHANISTAN ASSISTANCE WITH MFA STATE SECRETARY DAHLGREN
RELEASED IN PART
™ B1, 1.4(B)
B1
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE
REVIEW AUTHORITY: THEODORE SELLIN
CLASSIFICATION: CONFIDENTIAL REASON: 1.4(B), 1.4(D)
DECLASSIFY AFTER: 12 SEP 2012
DATE/CASE ID: 15 DEC 2004 200303827
3. (U) Note: The detainee's father -- who has publicized his son's situation
by occupying in a cage in downtown Stockholm throughout the past week -- staged
a protest in front of the Embassy on the afternoon of September 13. He handed
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overa ﬁgition list consisting of 12,420 names and was accompanied by others,
including well-known, left-wing, anti-American Swedish author Jan Gillou.
Details and press coverage follows septel.

Outstanding Afghanistan Request

Cheers. Liam
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